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Executive Summary

In order to comply with Section 6411 of the Affordable Care Act, Expansion of the Recovery Audit Contractor (RAC) program, the Department of Health and Hospitals Medical Vendor Administration (MVA), Program Integrity Section (PI) is interested in establishing a program with RACs to audit provider payments from the Louisiana Medicaid Program.

MVA PI intends to hire a contractor(s) to establish and implement a RAC program which is compliant with Section 6411 of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act.  The Medicaid RACs would review Medicaid claims submitted by providers of services for which payment may be made under section 1902(a) of the Act or a waiver of the State plan.  The Medicaid RAC would be required to identify underpayments, and identify overpayments paid to providers.  At a high level, MVA PI has the following goals:
1. To identify areas of fraud, waste and abuse in the Louisiana Medicaid Program.

2. To reduce improper payments for Medicaid health care claims through use of Medicaid RACs.

Vendors should additionally give due consideration to what resources will be required by the state in order to fully implement the RAC program, including information technology infrastructure, gathering of records, state staff time, or other resources.

This RFI is issued as a means of technical discovery and information gathering.  It is for planning purposes only, and should not be construed as a solicitation for services or a request for proposals (RFP) nor should it be construed as an obligation on the part of the state to purchase services.  This RFI is not a means of pre-qualifying vendors for any subsequently issued RFP related to this RFI. 
Participation in this RFI is voluntary, and neither the MVA PI nor the state of Louisiana will pay for any costs related to the preparation and submission of the requested information.  All submissions in response to this RFI will become the sole property of the MVA PI.  

Vendors may be invited to give an in-person demonstration of their proposed approaches after submitting a completed RFI.  Vendors should refer to the response format in this document for clarification of the nature of information sought by MVA PI.
For the purposes of this RFI, the provisions of the Louisiana Public Records Act (La. R.S. 44.1 et. seq.) will be in effect.  Pursuant to this Act, all proceedings, records, contracts, and other public documents relating to this RFI shall be open to public inspection.  Proposers are reminded that while trade secrets and other proprietary information submitted in conjunction with this RFI may not be subject to public disclosure, protections must be claimed by the proposer at the time of submission of its Technical Proposal.  Proposers should refer to the Louisiana Public Records Act for further clarification.

Agency Overview

The Medical Vendor Administration (MVA) oversees all operations related to implementing the state of Louisiana’s Medicaid program, in accordance with federal guidelines from the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS).  The mission statement of MVA is: “To respond to the health needs of Louisiana citizens by developing, implementing, and enforcing administrative and programmatic policy with respect to eligibility, licensure, reimbursement, delivery of service models, and monitoring of health care services, in concurrence with federal and state laws and regulations.”

The Program Integrity Section within MVA is responsible for provider enrollment, payment error rate measurement and detection of fraud, waste and abuse within the Louisiana Medicaid program.  MVA currently has a contract with its fiscal intermediary to perform the Surveillance and Utilization Review functions of the Louisiana Medicaid Program.  MVA also has contract with a CPA firm to audit home and community based providers, which ends on June 30, 2011.
Louisiana Medicaid currently has approximately 30,000 enrolled Medicaid providers.  Of those, approximately 11,000 bill Louisiana Medicaid over $600.00 per year.  Program Integrity currently conducts audits on approximately 10% of the 11,000 providers.

The Department of Health and Hospitals is proposing to transform Medicaid, moving away from a strictly fee-for-service system and effectively coordinating enrollees’ health care. Overall, coordinating care should lead to better access, more choices and improved health for patients, with provider rates no less than those in fee-for-service Medicaid.

DHH’s CCN Proposal includes two types of Coordinated Care Networks (CCN), to be implemented simultaneously: 

· The CCN-Prepaid is a traditional capitated, managed care model in which entities establish networks of providers. Entities receive a monthly fee for each enrollee covered to provide core benefits and services, with prior authorizations and claims payment handled directly through the entity.

· The CCN-Shared Savings is an Enhanced Primary Care Case Management plan in which the network receives a monthly per-member fee to provide enhanced care management services, with opportunities for providers in that network to share in cost savings resulting from coordinating care. In this model, Medicaid’s fiscal intermediary would continue processing claims.

Benefits 
The amount, duration and scope of services provided by CCNs cannot be less than the Louisiana Medicaid State Plan. The prepaid model does allow the flexibility for CCNs to provide enhanced benefits, or more than the State Plan requires. Dental, pharmacy, hospice, behavioral health services, nursing home care services, personal care services, school-based IEP services and targeted case management are carved-out and are scheduled to remain Medicaid fee-for-service treatments.
For more information on CCNs, please visit the following website:  www.makingmedicaidbetter.com.

The State of Louisiana (State) is also undertaking the development of a Coordinated System of Care (CSoC) for Louisiana’s at-risk children and youth with significant behavioral health (BH) challenges or co-occurring disorders (CODs) in or at imminent risk of institutionalization. The CSoC project is an initiative of Governor Bobby Jindal and is being led by executives of the Department of Children & Family Services (DCFS), the Department of Education, the Office of Juvenile Justice and the Department of Health and Hospitals (DHH). As a result of these efforts, a comprehensive system for BH services for individuals of all ages, including a CSoC for at-risk children and youth is being designed. The comprehensive BH system of care, also known as the Louisiana Behavioral Health Partnership, is designed to provide an array of services to: 

 All eligible children and youth in need of mental health and substance abuse care 

 At-risk children and youth with significant BH challenges or CODs in, or at imminent risk of, institutionalization  (also known as the CSoC.)

 Adults with SPMI or CODs of mental illness and substance use  

 Adults in need of substance abuse care 

The current target date for implementation is January 1, 2012.

A competitive procurement of a behavioral health managed care organization to be known as the Statewide Management Organization (SMO) is necessary to assist with the State’s system reform goals.  The successful proposer will operate a prepaid inpatient health plan (PIHP) as defined in 42 CFR §438.2 and Title 22 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes to provide the following services:

 Manage mental health and substance use care for all eligible children/youth in need of BH care, on a non-risk basis, effective on or about October 1, 2011.

 Implement a Coordinated System of Care (CSoC) for a subset of children/youth that are in or at risk of out-of-home placements on a non-risk basis, effective on or about October 1, 2011. The CSoC will be phased in over the term of the contract through amendments in the State’s 1915(c) waiver. 

 Manage BH services for adults with serious and persistent mental illness (SPMI) or co-occurring disorders (COD) of mental illness and substance use, on a risk basis, effective on or about October 1, 2011. 

Managed substance abuse services for adults, on a risk basis, effective on or about October 2, 2011.

For more information of the Coordinated System of Care, please visit the following website:  http://www.dcfs.louisiana.gov/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&tmp=home&pid=272
Project Overview

Objectives
1.  To identify overpayment and underpayments made by the Louisiana Medicaid program.
2.  Coordinate recovery efforts with other governmental entities performing audits, including federal and state law enforcement agencies.

3.  Work with the MVA PI staff to evaluate their current oversight efforts and identify additional areas for focus for the RAC contractor to ensure a comprehensive audit approach.

4.  Work with the MVA PI staff to coordinate any new program integrity initiatives with existing efforts in order to reduce overlap, ensure administrative efficiency and minimize provider abrasion.

5.  To identify Louisiana Medicaid policy and/or rules which need to be clarified or changed in order to ensure more efficient operation of the Medicaid program.

6.  To identify potential areas of fraud, waste and abuse within the Louisiana Medicaid program.
RFI Requirements Process

Participation in RFI
All vendors interested in participating in this RFI should send one (1) electronic copy on optical media and five (5) hard copies of their response to:

Kimberly Sullivan
Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals

Medical Vendor Administration/Program Integrity Section
P.O. Box 91283

Baton Rouge, LA 70821-9283
Liabilities of Agency

This RFI is only a request for information about potential products / services and no contractual obligation on behalf of the Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals Medical Vendor Administration whatsoever shall arise from the RFI process.

This RFI does not commit the Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals Medical Vendor Administration to pay any cost incurred in the preparation or submission of any response to the RFI.  

Confidentiality and RFI Ownership

RFI Ownership:  All responses to the RFI will become the property of the Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals Medical Vendor Administration and will not be returned.

Response Format

While vendors are encouraged to adopt those format conventions they feel will best serve their presentation of the information requested by MVA, the following format matrix serves as a general guideline of helpful information sought by MVA in vendor described solutions.
	Question
	Response

	Name of person responsible for the information contained in this RFI.
	

	Telephone number

Fax number

Email address

Web page
	

	Describe any third party alliances, relationships, or dependencies (relating to the bidding of this contract).
	

	Have you provided or are you currently providing any consulting or professional services to the Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals (DHH)?  If so, what services and for what section of DHH.
	

	Have you implemented a RAC Program of similar scope for a Medicaid agency and/or Medicare?  If so, when, where, and for whom?


	

	How many years experience do you have with RAC auditing?
	

	How many non-RAC contingency fee contracts do you have?
	

	Have you had any contracts terminated? If so, explain
	

	Please provide information on your implementation methodology.  Also include a timeline for getting the RAC program up and running.
	

	Briefly describe the RAC auditing process from identification of potential cases to recovery.   Please indicate if your audit experience includes the following: data mining, record collection, onsites, record review, informal hearings, appeal hearings, recovery/collection of payments, payment plan establishment and tracking.
	

	Give examples of recoveries from other RAC contracts?
	

	What is the average length of case reviews in other RAC or RAC-like contracts (from start to finish)?
	

	How many reviews are typically done annually with your other RAC or RAC-like contracts?
	

	With your other RAC or RAC-like contracts – What is the breakdown of types of reviews:  onsites versus desk reviews?
	

	Do you have experience with the informal and administrative appeals process?
	

	Describe your experience with identification of Medicaid overpayments - specifically provider types reviewed.
	

	Do you have experience auditing home and community based Medicaid providers (Personal Care Services, Personal Attendant Services, etc)?
	

	Describe staff and competencies that would be involved with this RAC contract (i.e. coders, physician or other consultants, RNs, etc)
	

	What percentage of your employees will be local?  List local positions /job titles.
	

	Would your proposed staff be 100% dedicated to this contract?  If not, explain.
	

	How much time would be required by state staff to assist with audits?
	

	Name all products required to meet the criteria described in this RFI.
	

	Do you use an Electronic Case Record for audits/reviews?  If so, describe the product/system.
	

	Do you typically scan provider records or photocopy records?
	

	What software do you use for data mining?
	

	Describe your experience with Medicaid data – data mining, data extraction, etc.
	

	Do you have a library of algorithms – if so, how many – provide a couple of examples.
	

	How do you deal with underpayments?
	

	What contingency fee percentage is needed for you to bid?
	

	Have you had experience with RAC or RAC-like contracts in a managed care environment?
	



